
Alachua County, Florida 

Procurement 

Theodore "TJ" White, Jr. CPPB, Procurement Manager 
County Administration Building, Gainesville, FL 32601 

(352) 374-5202

EVALUATION TABULATION 

1TB No. 1TB 25-57-MM 

Annual Processing and Beneficial Recycling/Composting of Vegetative Waste 

for Alachua County and the City of Gainesville 

RESPONSE DEADLINE: May 22, 2024 at 2:00 pm 

Thursday, May 30, 2024 

PROCESSING, COMPOSTING/RECYCLING 

Primary award cells are green and Backup award cells are gray 

Line Item Description Unit of Measure 

Processing, Recycling and Disposal Services 

Pricing Per Ton 

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE PASS/FAIL 

Question Title Life Soils Florida, LLC 

Submittal Confirmation Pass 

Corporate Resolution Pass 

State Compliance Pass 

Public Record Trade Secret or Pass 

Proprietary Confidential Business 

Information Exemption Request 

Public Record Trade Secret or Pass 

Proprietary Confidential Business 

Information Exemption Request 

Public Record Trade Secret or No Response 

Proprietary Confidential Business 

Information Exemption Request 

Option 1: Company is an Alachua Pass 

County Certified Small Business 

Enterprise. 

SBE Certificate No Response 

EVALUATION TABULATION 

Life Soils Florida, LLC 

Unit Cost 

$21.00 

Watson C&D 

Unit Cost 

$57.00 

Watson C&D 

Pass 

Pass 

Pass 

Pass 

Pass 

No Response 

Pass 

No Response 

Invitation To Bid - Annual Processing and Beneficial Recycling/Composting of Vegetative Waste for Alachua County and the 

City of Gainesville 
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EVALUATION TABULATION 

1TB No. 1TB 25-57-MM 

Annual Processing and Beneficial Recycling/Composting of Vegetative Waste for Alachua County and the 

City of Gainesville 

Question Title Life Soils Florida, LLC Watson C&D 

Option 2: I certify that our Company Pass Pass 

will perform ALL work and that no 

subcontractors will be utilized for 

this bid. 

Option 3: SBE Participation. Pass Pass 

Option 4: SBE Good Faith Effort. Pass Pass 

Alachua County Government Pass Pass 

Minimum Wage (GMW) 

DRUG FREE WORKPLACE Pass Pass 

Vendor Eligibility Pass Pass 

List all subcontractor's being utilized Pass Pass 

on this BID, (NON-SBE) IF no sub 

contractor are being utilized 

respond N/A 

Responsible Agent Pass Pass 

Number of years in this type of Pass Pass 

service? 

Number of years licensed in Alachua Pass Pass 

County? 

How many employees "ON THE JOB" Pass Pass 

each week? 

Number of employees "ON CALL" Pass Pass 

each week? 

Major Equipment Pass Pass 

Do you currently hold any Pass Fail 

municipality contracts? 

If you indicated yes to holding Pass Fail 

municipality contracts please list 

them below: 

References Pass Pass 

Are your employees screened by: Pass Pass 

Cancelled or Termination Pass Pass 

Cancellation and Termination No Response Pass 

What constitutes your normal Pass Pass 

business days and working hours? 

Describe below, the Bidder's Pass Pass 

operational plan for providing the 

Services to Alachua County. 
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EVALUATION TABULATION 

1TB No. 1TB 25-57-MM 

Annual Processing and Beneficial Recycling/Composting of Vegetative Waste for Alachua County and the 

City of Gainesville 

Question Title Life Soils Florida, LLC Watson C&D 

Conflict of Interest Pass Pass 

Acknowledgement of Requirements Pass Pass 
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